
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

ALEX.TOWNSENDDRAKE@london-fire.gov.uk 
19 June 2017 06:33 
Islington Incident - Operation Plato Declared 

Importance: High 

Sent to all London Local Authority Emergency Planning Teams 

Good morning, 

Please see the latest statement provided by the MPS below: 

The investigation into the circumstances of the incident in Seven Sisters Road in Finsbury Park is ongoing. 

Police were called just after 0020hrs 18 June to reports of a van in collision with pedestrians. 

Officers attended alongside other emergency services and found and tended to a number of casualties. 

One man was pronounced dead at the scene. Officers are in the process of informing next of kin. A post mortem examination will be scheduled due course. 

Eight people injured were taken to three separate hospitals; two people were treated al the scene for minor injuries. 

At this stage there are no reports of any persons having suffered any knife injuries. 

The driver of the van - a man aged 48 - was found detained by members ofpublic at the scene and then arrested by police in connection with the incident. 

He has been taken to hospital as a precaution, and will he taken into custody once discharged. 

A number police units are at, and managing the cordons around, the crime scene, including local o fficers and those from neighbouring boroughs - supported by armed 
officers and the Territorial Support Group. The investigation of the incident is being carried out by the Counter Terrorism Command. 

At this early stage of this investigation, no other suspects at the scene have been identified or reported to police, however the investigation continues. 
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Due to the nature of this incident extra policing resources have been deployed in order to reassure communities, especially those observing Ramadan. 

Any witnesses, or anyone with any information, can contact police via 101, or via Twitter @MetCC. 

To give information anonymously call Crimestoppers on | | o r v z ' y z f crimestoppers-uk.org. 

Please note that no regional strategic coordination arrangements have been invoked for this incident at this stage, which is currently being managed locally. 

Islington BECC has been opened and a Family Information Centre is being established. 

Relevant information will continue to be shared as appropriate. 

Kind regards, 

Alex Townsend-Drake 
London Resilience Manager | LONDON RESILIENCE 

A: LFB HQ, 169 Union Street, London, SE1 OLL 
E: alex.townsenddrake(aUondon-fire.gov.uk 

From: TOWNSEND-DRAKE, ALEX 
Sent: 19 June 2017 02:03 
Subject: Operation Plato Declared 
Importance: High 

Sent to all London Local Authority Emergency Planning Teams 
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Good morning. 

Please note that we are aware of an incident near Finsbury Park, involving a 

Operation Plato declared. Details to follow. 

Kind regards, 

Alex Townsend-Drake 
London Resilience Manager 1 LONDON RESILIENCE 

A: LFB HQ, 169 Union Street, London, SE1 OLL 
E: alex.townsenddrake(g),london-fire.gov.uk 

LONDON RESILIENCE 

Email disclaimer 
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. 
Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer 

For fire safety advice please go to london-firc. gov.uk/YourSafctv 

and a number of casualties. 
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